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INTENT TO AWARD - REVISED

TO: All Participants

FROM: Dan Castimore, IT Manager

DATE: April 10, 2020

SUBJECT: Intent to Award - Revised
Scoring Summary for the Request for Proposals (RFP) — Cybersecurity
Audit

Revised: An additional proposal from Tilson Technology Management, Inc. was discovered
after the original intent to award was issued. This proposal was submitted timely and as such
was evaluated when it was discovered. An updated score sheet is contained below. The highest
ranked proposal has not changed.

The City of Kenai released a request for proposals on March 13, 2020 with proposals due on
April 2, 2020. The following proposals were received and evaluated:

BIDDER RANKING TOTAL SCORE

Securance Consulting 1 229.5
lllumant, LLC 2 214.5
Berry Dun McNeil & Parker, LLC 3 193.7
Bulletproof Solutions, Inc. 4 193.4
Global Solutions Group, Inc. 5 192.5
Tilson Technology Management, Inc. 6 183.6
Moss Adams, LLP 7 169.5
Doyen Global Consulting 8 152.2
Deeptree, Inc. 9 147.0
True North Consulting Group, LLC 10 144.2
BDO USA, LLP 11 133.5
RNT Professional Services, LLP 12 132.6
Gateway Security, LLC 13 114.7
Clark Schaefer Consulting, LLC 14 112.8
Resource Data NR

CDWG NR




The City of Kenai Intends to award to Securance Consulting as the successful highest scoring
proposer. | would like to thank all participants for providing a response, your time and interest is
greatly appreciated.

The City of Kenai will continue to forward new opportunities as they may arise. | can be
reached by phone or emalil if anyone has any questions.

Regards,

Dan Castimore

IT Manager
dcastimore@kenai.city
(907) 283-8244
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